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12/8/2021

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Missouri Transportation Planning Committee 

FROM: East-West Gateway Staff 

DATE: Friday, February 25, 2022 

SUBJECT: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 meeting 

DUE TO THE OUTBREAK OF COVID-19, THE COUNCIL’S OFFICES ARE 
CURRENTLY CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC AND WILL BE UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.  

The next meeting of the Missouri subcommittee of the Transportation Planning 
Committee (TPC) is scheduled for Wednesday, March 2, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. The TPC 
will take place via video conference using the gotomeeting webinar platform.  

The public can view and/or listen to the meeting via: 
Computer:   https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3051593788930475023 
ID:          496-591-467 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the enclosed materials or the 
upcoming meeting please contact EWGCOG. The agenda for the meeting is as 
follows: 

AGENDA
1. Call to order

2. Long Range Plan update – Marcie Meystrik, East-West Gateway

3. 2022 Regional Safety Performance Targets, James Fister & Anna

Musial, East-West Gateway

4. FY 2023-2026 TIP – STP-S & CMAQ Summary of Submitted 

Applications, Jason Lange, East-West Gateway

5. Reasonable Progress – Brad Williams, East-West Gateway

6. Other Business

- Next meeting scheduled for Wednesday,

April 6, 2022 at 2 PM 


